
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


January 8, 2015
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order 
Invocation by Commissioner Brown
Pledge of Allegiance


Acceptance of Agenda


ORGANIZATIONAL SESSION:


1. Election of Board Chairman for the year 2015.


2. Election of the Board Vice-Chairman for the year 2015.


PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:


3. Recognition of 2010 Starr's Mill High School graduate, Brooke Fletcher, for
being crowned Miss Georgia USA 2015.


4. Recognition of Ms. Johanna Nelson, a student of J.C. Booth Middle School,
who is the winner of the  2014 Water Essay Contest.


PUBLIC HEARING:


CONSENT AGENDA:


5. Approval of authorization to sign checks combining any of the following two
signatures for transactions at or above $5,000.00: Chairman, Vice-
Chairman, County Administrator.


6. Approval of authorization to sign checks for transactions in the amount of
$4,999.99 or less: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, County Administrator.


7. Approval of the Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and the County Administrator to
execute contracts, resolutions, agreements, and other documents approved
by and on behalf of the Board of Commissioners.


8. Approval of staff's request to accept a Major Repair and Renovation Grant,
in the amount of $1,251.13, for a paging system at the Fayette County
Library and approval of $1,344 in matching funds to be paid from the
Library's 2015 operations budget for supplemental upgrades to the paging
system and authorization for the County Administrator to sign required
documentation associated with the grant.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Steve Brown
Charles Oddo
David Barlow
Pota Coston
Randy Ognio


i


STAFF


Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney


Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
January 8, 2015
Page Number 2


9. Approval of a request from Fayette County's Clerk of Superior Court to amend and expand the scope of the
'Court's Technology' Fund to include revenues received from GreenCourt Legal Technologies, LLC, for the
purpose of electronically filing court documents, as set forth in a Memorandum of Understanding between
the Clerk of Superior Court and the Council of Superior Court Clerks of Georgia.


10. Approval of the 2015 Water Committee's Meeting Schedule.


OLD BUSINESS:


NEW BUSINESS:


11. Appointment of the 2015 Fayette County Legislative Coordinator.


12. Consideration of Resolution 2015-01:  Resolution of the Fayette County Commissioners Pledge to Citizens
and County Staff on Core Values and Beliefs.


13. Consideration and approval of the December 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. 
Commissioner Coston was not present for this meeting.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


ADJOURNMENT:








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


December 11, 2014


 4:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on December 11, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.


in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman


Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow


Allen McCarty


Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator


Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy Clerk 


Dennis Davenport, County Attorney


Staff Absent: Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
_______________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order 


Chairman Brown called the December 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.  Chairman


Brown also asked members of the audience for a show of hands for those planning to go to Broadway Diner for


Commissioner McCarty’s Appreciation Dinner, and twenty-eight people indicated that they would attend the dinner.


Invocation by Commissioner McCarty


Commissioner McCarty introduced Pastor Bruce Black and asked him to offer the Invocation.  Pastor Black offered


the Invocation.


Pledge of Allegiance


Commissioner McCarty led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Chairman Brown moved to accept the Agenda as written.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No


discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.



fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #13







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 2


PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:


1. Recognition of Commissioner Allen McCarty for his years of service on the Fayette County Board of
Commissioners.


Chairman Brown and the Board recognized and honored Commissioner McCarty for his years of service on


the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1,” follows


these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Shop Fayette County for the Holidays.


Commissioner Oddo read a proclamation calling on all citizens to Shop Fayette County for the Holidays. 


Copies of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 2,” follow these minutes and are made an


official part hereof.


3. Recognition and rewarding of the County Department who won Fayette County’s Annual Door
Decorating Contest.


County Administrator Steve Rapson recognized and rewarded the Tax Commissioners Office and Public


Works Departments who tied for first place, and he recognized and acknowledged the Fayette County


Water System for winning second place in the contest.  Representatives from the winning departments told


the Board and audience of their door decorations.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3,”


follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARING:


4. Public Hearing on staff's request to approve a transfer of license for Sequoia Golf Whitewater, LLC,
from Mr. Joseph I. Guerra to Mr. Stephen Soriano for on-premises malt beverage, wine, and distilled
spirit sales.


Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs informed the Board that all the required paperwork was submitted,


that the company would change hands on January 1, 2015, and that this involved a continuing license that


was in good standing.  


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Oddo moved to accept staff’s request to approve a transfer of license for Sequoia Golf


Whitewater, LLC, from Mr. Joseph I. Guerra to Mr. Stephen Soriano for on-premises malt beverage, wine,


and distilled spirit sales.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The


motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4,” follows these minutes and


is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 3


5. Public Hearing on Petition No. 1238-14, Sohel Dhanani, Owner, request to rezone 34.277 acres from
A-R to R-40 to develop a Single-Family Residential Subdivision consisting of 19 lots, with said
property being located in Land Lots 222 and 227 of the 13th District and fronting on Westbridge
Road.  The Applicant has requested to withdraw Petition 1238-14.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina explained to the Board why the applicant asked to withdraw


Petition No. 1238-14.  Mr. Frisina anticipated this petition would return to the Board at a later date.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to Petition 1238-14.


Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the withdrawal of Petition No. 1238-14.  Commissioner McCarty


seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request,


identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Public Hearing of Petition No. 1240-14, Davis, LLC, Owner, and Rick Halbert, Agent, request to
rezone 63.89 acres from A-R and R-40 to A-R to develop Single-Family Residential, with said
property being located in Land Lots 5 and 6 of the 7th District and fronting on Davis Road.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina briefed the Board on Petition 1240-14.  He stated that this


request is a housekeeping rezoning.  He said the acres in question were zoned mostly as A-R but a small


portion of the acres was zoned R-40.  He stated that the applicant could build on the property only after it


was zoned for one zoning district.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to Petition 1240-14.


Commissioner Oddo moved to accept Petition No. 1240-14, Davis, LLC, Owner, and Rick Halbert, Agent,


request to rezone 63.89 acres from A-R and R-40 to A-R to develop Single-Family Residential, with said


property being located in Land Lots 5 and 6 of the 7th District and fronting on Davis Road.  Commissioner


McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  Copies of the


request, Rezoning Ordinance 2040-14, and Rezoning Resolution 2040-14, identified as “Attachment 6,”


follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


7. Public Hearing on proposed Ordinance 2014-19, amending the Fayette County Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 110. Zoning Ordinance, regarding Greenhouses in Section 110-3. Definitions, Section 110-
79. Accessory Structures And Uses, Section 110-125. A-R Agricultural-Residential District, and
Section 110-169 Conditional Use Approval.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina briefed the Board on the proposed amendments and


answered questions from the Board.  He reminded that Board that this discussion began in March 2014. 


He stated that this subject had been reviewed by the Planning Commission.  He reminded the Board that


this discussion first began with a discussion on hoop houses.  Mr. Frisina explained that the hoop houses


were now under two categories.  Specifically, he said the hoop houses would be categorized as either


temporary or permanent greenhouses.  Mr. Frisina then explained what the difference was between a


permanent greenhouse as opposed to a temporary greenhouse.  Mr. Frisina then informed the Board of the


proposed regulations for having and maintaining the hoop houses, and of the various changes in the


proposed ordinance.  Mr. Frisina closed his presentation by telling the Board why Mr. Jim Graw of the


Planning Commission opposed the proposed amendments. 







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 4


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the proposed amendments.


Commissioner Oddo asked how complex was the process for submitting applications to construct a


greenhouse.  Mr. Frisina stated that he tried to make the application process easy and he explained what


kind of information could be provided in the application.


Commissioner Ognio moved to adopt Ordinance 2014-19, amending the Fayette County Code of


Ordinances, Chapter 110. Zoning Ordinance, regarding Greenhouses in Section 110-3. Definitions, Section


110-79. Accessory Structures and Uses, Section 110-125. A-R Agricultural-Residential District, and Section


110-169 Conditional Use Approval.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed. 


The motion passed unanimously.  Copies of the request and Ordinance 2014-19, identified as “Attachment


7,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 8-16.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the


motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously


8. Approval of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to declare Friday, December 26, 2014 as an
additional paid holiday for Fayette County’s employees.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 8,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a contract with The Carl Vinson Institute of
Government at the University of Georgia to conduct a classification and compensation study of the
Information Technology Department and up to six positions, beginning January 21, 2015, with a cost
estimate submitted for review in May 2015 and a final report submitted in June 2015 at a cost of
$3,500.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9,” follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


10. Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-20 amending the Code of Ordinances
for Fayette County, Georgia, by deleting the last sentence of Section 8-230, pertaining to "Disposal
of Articles," of Division 2 of Article VI of Chapter 8, in its entirety, and replacing it with a new last
sentence in Section 8-230 of Division 2 of Article VI of Chapter 8.  Copies of the request and
Ordinance 2014-20, identified as “Attachment 10,” follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


11. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award a contract to New South Construction Company, Inc.,
to serve as General Contractor for the old jail’s renovation (RFP #915), in the amount of $159,540.00
for General Conditions, and to authorize staff to negotiate remaining costs with the General
Contractor to arrive at the total Guaranteed Maximum Price. Copies of the request and contract,
identified as “Attachment 11,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 5


12. Approval of two Intergovernmental Agreements with Clayton County to perform maintenance and
repairs on the McDonough Road bridge and Helmer Road bridge, both being at the Fayette / Clayton
County line, at an aggregate cost of $173,558.55, with $11,305.55 utilized from contingency funds,
and for all project funds to be moved to the Road Department’s Maintenance and Operations
budget. Copies of the request and the Intergovernmental Agreements, identified as “Attachment
12,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


13. Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into an agreement with the Fayette County Board of
Education for the stockpiling and use of structural fill.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 13,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


14. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, in an aggregate amount of $486.09, as recommended by
the Tax Assessor’s Office.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 14,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


15. Approval of the County Clerk's request to adopt the 2015 County Commission Meeting Schedule.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 15,” follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


16. Approval of the November 13, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


There were no items of Old Business for consideration.


NEW BUSINESS:


17. Consideration of the reappointment of Marie Washburn as the City of Peachtree City's
representative on the Fayette County Library Board for a four-year term beginning on January 1,
2015 and expiring on December 31, 2018.


Commissioner McCarty moved to approve the reappointment of Marie Washburn as the City of Peachtree


City's representative on the Fayette County Library Board for a four-year term beginning on January 1,


2015 and expiring on December 31, 2018.  Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion.  No discussion


followed.  The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 16,” follows


these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


18. Consideration of the reappointment of Lisa Richardson as the Town of Tyrone's representative on
the Fayette County Library Board for a four-year term beginning on January 1, 2015 and expiring on
December 31, 2018.


Commissioner Barlow moved to accept the reappointment of Lisa Richardson as the Town of Tyrone’s


representative on the Fayette County Library Board for a four-year term beginning on January 1, 2015 and


expiring on December 31, 2018.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed. 


The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 17,” follows these


minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 6


19. Consideration of the reappointment of Kim Bradley as the Town of Brooks' representative on the
Fayette County Library Board for a four-year term beginning on January 1, 2015 and expiring on
December 31, 2018.


Commissioner Ognio moved to accept the reappointment of Kim Bradley as the Town of Brook’s


representative on the Fayette County Library Board for a four-year term beginning on January 1, 2015 and


expiring on December 31, 2018.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The


motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 18,” follows these minutes


and is made an official part hereof.


20. Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Mr. Darryl Paul to the
Fayette County Ethics Board for a three-year term beginning November 8, 2014 and expiring
November 7, 2017.


Commissioner Oddo moved to accept the appointment of Mr. Darryl Paul to the Fayette County Ethics


Board for a three-year term beginning November 8, 2014 and expiring November 7, 2017.  Commissioner


Ognio seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the


request, identified as “Attachment 19,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


21. Consideration of Commissioner Ognio's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-19 requesting
the Fayette County Legislative Delegation to consider offering changes to the statute governing the
use of fluoride in drinking water.


Chairman Brown stated that there was an additional document on the dais and that it was available through


the County Clerk’s Office.  He stated it was a letter from the Department of Health and Human Services,


dated October 21, 2000, and addressed to Honorable Ken Calvert, Chairman of the Subcommittee on


Energy and Environment Committee on Science in the House of Representatives.  


Chairman Brown read Resolution 2014-19 into the record.  The resolution read as follows:


RESOLUTION  2014-19


RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE FAYETTE COUNTY


LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION TO CONSIDER OFFERING


CHANGES TO THE STATUE GOVERNING THE USE OF


FLUORIDE IN DRINKING WATER


WHEREAS, The Fayette County Board of Commissioners has held several public discussions


pertaining to the use of fluoride in drinking water which is mandated by the State of


Georgia; and 


WHEREAS, Noting that a number of Western European countries have elected not to fluoridate their


drinking water; nevertheless, there is little statistical difference in tooth decay numbers


compared to the U.S. ; and







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 7


WHEREAS, Fluoride is classified as a drug that is subject to U.S. Food and Drug Administration


regulation, and quantity of consumption cannot be accurately controlled, especially by


young children; and


WHEREAS, Many are in agreement with Swedish Nobel Laureate and Professor of Pharmacology


Arvid Carlsson that fluoride is readily available commercially in a multitude of products,


so the government should not have to force fluoride on anyone; and


WHEREAS, The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, October 22, 1999, stated that the


predominate benefit from fluoride is through topical application and most fluoride is water


ingested; and


WHEREAS, Many homeowners in Fayette County utilize well water that has no added fluoride and no


evidence has yet to be provided where those drinking from a well have more tooth decay


than those who do not; and


WHEREAS, In the existing statue, the petition requiring 10 percent of the registered voters from the previous


general election to remove fluoride seems overly burdensome; and


WHEREAS, The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes “home rule” is important and that the


citizens should be allowed to control their own destiny, especially related to drugs or other


substances added to their drinking water;  


BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County does hereby request that our


county Legislative Delegation to act to remove the burden of the “petition of 10 percent of the registered voters in such


political subdivision who voted in the last general election” from the existing statute and allow counties and cities who


supply water to simply call for a referendum of their citizens.


           


So resolved this 11th day of December 2014, by the


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


Commissioner Ognio stated that this resolution was a first step toward enabling citizens to vote whether or


not they want fluoride in the water system. Chairman Brown added that it would give the citizens an ability


to simply vote without having to garner ten percent support of the population, as is currently required.


Chairman Brown moved to approve the adoption of Resolution 2014-19 requesting the Fayette County


Legislative Delegation to consider offering changes to the statute governing the use of fluoride in drinking


water.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed


unanimously.  Copies of the request and Resolution 2014-19, identified as “Attachment 20,” follows these


minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 8


22. Consideration of Commissioner McCarty's recommendation to prominently display the national
motto, "In God We Trust," in the Board of Commissioners’ Public Meeting Room.


Commissioner McCarty explained that the motto “In God We Trust” is all over Washington D.C., it is


displayed in the United States Supreme Court, and it is printed on our money.  He stated that America was


founded on its trust in God, and he recommended that this motto be prominently displayed in the Public


Meeting Room as requested.  He closed his comments by asking, “If it is not in God we trust then who is


it?”  


Commissioner Ognio moved to approve Commissioner McCarty’s recommendation to prominently display


the national motto, “In God We Trust,” in the Board of Commissioners’ Public Meeting Room. 


Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.


Chairman Brown asked how and where the motto would be placed in the meeting room.  County


Administrator Steve Rapson replied that staff would take two or three attempts to run it by the Board for


approval.


The motion to approve Commissioner McCarty’s recommendation to prominently display the national motto,


“In God We Trust,” in the Board of Commissioners’ Public Meeting Room passed unanimously.  A copy of


the request, identified as “Attachment 21,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Alice Jones: Mrs. Jones thanked Commissioner McCarty for his service and working with the citizens in North
Fayette County.  She hoped that Commissioner-elect Coston would serve the citizens well and would be respected. 


She stated that Commissioner-elect Coston would bring beauty to the Board of Commissioners.  Mrs. Jones stated


she was very hurt to hear the racist overtones and racial remarks at the last County Commission meeting.  She


informed the Board that she is a law-abiding citizen and a taxpayer, and that she leaves her money up to the Board


of Commissioners and to the Fayette County Board of Education to utilize the money she pays to help benefit all of


the citizens equally and to treat them with equal respect.  Mrs. Jones said that when she and others are referred to


as “you people” and that “you’re not qualified” that she was as qualified as anyone else.  She told the Board that she


has degrees, has worked in accounting and finances, and that she has taught in school and in college.  She said


she has done many things in her life, and therefore she was equally qualified to serve in various capacities.  She


stated that when former Commissioners ran for the office, they ran as Republicans and she voted for them and 


supported them financially.  She said it did not matter to her whether or not her commissioners were Democrats or


Republicans, and that it was hurtful to hear Democrats referred to as “demoncrats.”  Mrs. Jones stated that everyone


needs to work together with the same opportunities to be served and be respected.  She explained that she does not


look at people based on color.  She stated that irrespective of race, be it white or black, she will go to someone’s


rescue, and she hoped they would do the same for her.  Mrs. Jones stated that people needed to put aside their


personal views and traditions that they have grown up with since the people need to work together as a county.  Mrs.


Jones stated that the young people are coming together apart from race, but they will not come to Fayette County if 


the people are unwilling to change.


Roy Bishop: Mr. Bishop asked Chairman Brown how the district voting became legal.  He added that whoever drew
the district map must have been in the first grade.  He added that the County Commissioners and its administration


have done well for the past two years and he congratulated everyone for their work.  Mr. Bishop stated that he was


sorry to see Commissioner McCarty leave office.







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 9


Mayor Greg Clifton: Mr. Greg Clifton, mayor of the City of Fayetteville, wished the Board a Merry Christmas.  He
thanked the Board for allowing the city to use the fountain at Heritage Park for the parade and tree lighting


ceremony.  He said the city enjoyed working with the county this year.  He wished Commissioner McCarty well and


stated that he looked forward to working with Commissioner-elect Coston and the new Board next year.  He


concluded saying that the city and county have a great working relationship and he did not anticipate any changes in


the relationship.


Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner said it did not “give me any privilege to recommend what I’m going to say.”  He stated
that every day since the last meeting, he has been trying to put into words what to say without putting himself into


the same category of talking down to people who do not agree with him.  Mr. Gardner stated: “My Commissioner


made it plain that he didn’t represent me, and with those words I will have to ask for him to resign.”  He thought that


Commissioner Barlow knew what he was responding to.  Mr. Gardner then read a quote from the newspaper and


commented on their application.


Chairman Brown pointed out that Council Members Mickey Edwards and Paul Oddo, of the City of Fayetteville, were


in the audience and he thanked them for coming to the meeting.


Darryl Paul: Mr. Darryl Paul thanked the Commissioners for his appointment to the Fayette County Ethics Board.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Swearing-in Ceremony for Commissioner-elect Pota Coston: County Administrator Steve Rapson reminded
everyone that Commissioner-elect Pota Coston would be sworn into office on Friday, January 2, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.  


County Offices Closed for the Christmas Holiday: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that, based on the
Board’s vote earlier in the meeting, the County’s Administrative Offices would be closed from Wednesday,


December 24, 2014 through Friday, December 26, 2014.  He stated notices would be posted regarding the closures.


Dinner at Broadway Diner: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that there would be a dinner at Broadway
Diner at 6:00 p.m. in recognition of Commissioner McCarty’s service to Fayette County.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


Notice of Executive Session: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that he had two items for discussion in
Executive Session.  He said the first item involved Threatened Litigation and the second item involved Pending


Litigation.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow stated he had spoken extensively with Mr. Bloom who was sitting in
the audience, and that he told Mr. Bloom that he would publically read the apology that he sent to the newspapers. 


He stated that Mr. Bloom had informed him during the conversation that he might not come to the meeting since he


was satisfied with the conversation that was had by phone.  Commissioner Barlow then read his apology concerning


his comments on November 13, 2014 into the record.  He also thanked Attorney Wayne Kendall for the encouraging


words that he sent to him.  He said Mr. Kendall’s comments were heartwarming when he said, “You’ve had a hard


week, brother.  I know what you meant and what was said was not what you meant.  You’ve apologized, now let’s


move on.”  Commissioner Barlow stated that if you kneel before God you can stand before anyone.  He added that







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 10


what God knows about him is more important than what others think about him.  Commissioner Barlow thanked the


County’s staff and particularly County Administrator Steve Rapson for a wonderful year in 2014.  He said the staff


was the best at what they do, and he was honored to be a part of this great county.  He noted that his wife was in the


audience before he wished everyone a Merry Christmas and asked God to bless Fayette County and the United


States of America.


Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo remembered those who are defending our nation.  He said the nation is
a great nation since it has overcome obstacles that other nations have not been able to do.  He wished everyone,


especially those in the military, a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.  Commissioner Oddo also thanked


Commissioner McCarty for his years of service on the Board of Commissioners, and he asked Commissioner


McCarty to come back to the meetings.  He also congratulated Commissioner-elect Coston and stated that she


would “put a bright light in one of the seats.”  


Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio stated that he could not believe that he had been on the Board for two
years and noted that “time flies.”  He said it had been an honor to serve the citizens for two years, and he thanked


Commissioner McCarty for his years of service on the Board of Commissioners.  Commissioner Ognio reminded


everyone that this was the season of giving, and he asked people to reach out to those in need and give them a


boost.  


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty stated that he wanted everyone to know that the past four years
as Commissioner has been one of the best and most exciting things he has ever done in his life.  He said it was one


of the “funnest and most fulfilling things” he has done.  He stated that every citizen of Fayette County is a great


person.  He stated that Fayette County is the best county in Georgia and in the nation.  Commissioner McCarty


stated that the County has the best staff that he has ever worked with anywhere, and that he cannot do anything but


complement everyone he has worked with including the Commissioners that he has worked with during the last two


years.  He thanked everyone for what he has done.  


Commissioner McCarty stated that there was one item of business that had not been done that should have been


done, and that it involved the opening of the new county fire station.  He stated that Fire Chief David Scarbrough had


stated that there was one thing that he really needed.  Commissioner McCarty said he agreed with the Chief and


that the County was short of one fire engine.  


Commissioner McCarty then moved to present the Fire Chief with a brand-new fire engine for his brand-new fire


station, because that was really needed.  Chairman Brown asked Commissioner McCarty if he was adding to the


agenda by asking for the provision of a new fire truck and Commissioner McCarty stated that was what he was


doing.  Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion to present the Fire Chief with a new fire engine.  


Commissioner Oddo asked if the fire engine could be worked into the budget.  Commissioner McCarty stated he still


pays taxes and that his taxes could be applied to the fire engine.  Commissioner Barlow asked if this fire truck was a


scale model or if it was the real thing.  County Administrator Steve Rapson replied that it was real, and


Commissioner Barlow replied that he would vote in favor of the motion.  


The motion to present the Fire Chief with his new fire engine passed unanimously.  Commissioner McCarty then


produced a toy, plastic fire engine and presented it to Fire Chief David Scarbrough.


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown stated that it had been an honor and privilege to work with Commissioner
McCarty.  He thought Commissioner Ognio was right since the last two years seem to have flown by, even though







Minutes
December 11, 2014
Page Number 11


their first two years felt more like ten years.  He stated that Commissioner McCarty was a good guy who has a story


or experience with nearly everything.  He said he loved Commissioner McCarty’s country charm that expands over
different states and careers. Chairman Brown said it was a privilege to work with Commissioner McCarty. 


Commissioner McCarty thanked the Board saying if it were not for the Board he would not be able to get anything


done.  Chairman Brown then thanked Mrs. Lana McCarty for coming to the meetings and supporting her husband,


and he extended thanks to Mrs. McCarty on behalf of the Board.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Threatened Litigation and Pending Litigation: Chairman Brown moved to recess into Executive Session to
discuss one item of Threatened Litigation and one item of Pending Litigation.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the


motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board recessed into Executive Session at 5:07 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 5:31 p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to exit Executive Session and to authorize the Chairman
to sign an Executive Session Affidavit.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion followed.  The


motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 22,” follows these


minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT:


Chairman Brown moved to adjourn the December 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting.  Commissioner


McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The December 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting was adjourned at 5:31 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________


        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                  Steve Brown, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 8th day of January 2015.


___________________________________


       Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Board of Commissioners Commissioner Steve Brown


Recognition of Ms. Johanna Nelson, a student of J.C. Booth Middle School, who is the winner of the  2014 Water Essay Contest.


Over the years, the Water Essay Contest has engaged thousands of middle school students and challenged them to think critically about 


water and our region’s water resources.  Students were asked to address the following: “Explain why water quantity (how much water we 


have) and water quality (how clean the water is) are equally important." This year's contest brought a record number of essays at over 


1,900 essays submitted.  


 


The Essay Contest is one of many initiatives conducted by the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District to raise awareness for 


conservation efforts and preservation of water quality in metro Atlanta. At a special awards ceremony, Ms. Johanna Nelson, a sixth 


grader at J.C. Booth Middle School in Fayette County was recognized at a reception at the Georgia State Capitol on December 4th for 


her essay. 


 


Ms. Nelson will read her essay, entitled "Water you Waiting for?" during the meeting.


Recognition of Ms. Johanna Nelson, a student of J.C. Booth Middle School, who is the winner of the  2014 Water Essay Contest.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionJanuary 8, 2015



fjones

Typewritten Text

Proclamation/Recognition #4





















		Commissioners- Johanna Nelson...ition Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Johanna Nelson Water Essay Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Board of Commissioners County Administrator Steve Rapson


Appointment of the 2015 Fayette County Legislative Coordinator.


In 2010, the Association of County Commissioners Georgia (ACCG) established a network of county legislative coordinators to help 


improve communications with members while the Georgia General Assembly is in session.  Each county was asked to designate a 


County Legislative Coordinator who serves in two primary roles:  1)  to help keep commissioners and county management updatd on 


legislation of importance to counties, and 2) to provide county-specific information to the ACCG in order to help legislators assess the 


impact of proposed legislation. 


 


In both January 2013 and 2014, the Board appointed County Administrator Steve Rapson as Fayette County's Legislative Coordinator. 


 


Appointments to this position are made on an annual basis.


Appointment of the 2015 Fayette County Legislative Coordinator.


Not Applicable.


Yes Annually


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Thursday, January 8, 2015 New Business



fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #11







County Legislative Coordinator Responsibilities 


While the Georgia General Assembly is in session, County Legislative Coordinators will be 


responsible for: 


 Monitoring and evaluating on a continuing basis legislative reports and alerts from 


ACCG for their impact on county government operations. 


 Presenting a brief legislative report or update to the Board of Commissioners at each 


commission meeting during the legislative session. 


 Informing Commissioners and other county officials of ACCG’s position on legislation 


affecting counties. 


 Ensuring that Commissioners, county officials and staff receive the ACCG legislative 


reports and action alerts. 


 Informing and training Commissioners, County Officials and staff on the use of the 


legislative tracking feature on the ACCG website and references the resources available 


at www.accg.org.  


 Initiating action in response to action alerts from ACCG and coordinates that response 


with the ACCG policy team. 


 Coordinating the counties response to requests for information made by ACCG. 


 Receiving notification when local legislation is introduced for the county. 


 Working to strengthen the relationship between the Board of Commissioners and the 


local legislative delegation. 


 Maintaining contact information on the local legislative delegation. 


 Assisting ACCG Policy staff in contacting and communicating with local legislative 


delegation. 


The person designed to serve in this capacity should have:  


 Access to all department heads and county officials to obtain information and data. 


 Access to the Board of Commissioners. 


 Working knowledge of county operations. 


 Ability and time to respond to requests for information from the ACCG policy staff in a 


timely manner – even brief responses are helpful.   


 Authority within the county government structure to receive timely responses to request 


for information. 


 Knowledge of the various departments within the county and the point of contact within 


each to obtain information and feedback. 


 Ability to provide periodic reports to the Commissioners and other county officials on the 


legislative reports and activities of ACCG. 


 



http://www.accg.org/



		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Backup

		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Backup

		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Agenda Requst File

		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Backup

		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Agenda Requst File

		Commissioners- Legislative Coordinator Backup
















COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Board of Commissioners Commissioner Steve Brown


Recognition of 2010 Starr's Mill High School graduate, Brooke Fletcher, for being crowned Miss Georgia USA 2015.


Ms. Brooke Fletcher graduated from Starr's Mill High School in 2010, and, on November 22, 2014, she was crowned Miss Georgia USA 


2015 at the Henry County Performing Arts Center.   


 


Brooke is a business marketing graduate of Auburn University and she is currently employed at ESPNU and the SEC Network as an 


associate director.  She is the daughter of Scott and Angie Fletcher of Fayetteville. 


 


The Miss USA Pageant is scheduled to air nationally in June. 


Recognition of 2010 Starr's Mill High School graduate, Brooke Fletcher for being crowned Miss Georgia USA 2015.


Not Applicable.


No


Yes Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


January 8, 2014 Proclamation/Recognition



fjones

Typewritten Text

Proclamation/Recognition #3







Front Page Archives Login Register Submit Query


Local Conditions


63°
Mostly Cloudy
Winds: Northwest 4


News Government Sports Opinion Community Lifestyle Biz Showcase Classifieds Jobs Events Blogs Forums


Business Crime Lights and Sirens Newsmakers Schools


News Fayetteville


Tue, 12/02/2014 - 3:20pm #1


Davids mom 


Offline 


Joined: 10/30/2005 


Top


Home » News


Starr’s Mill grad is new Miss Ga. USA
Friday, November 28, 2014 - 11:50am
Submitted by The Citizen


Brooke Fletcher, a 2010 graduate of Starr’s 
Mill High School, was crowned Miss Georgia 
USA 2015 on Nov. 22 at the Henry County 
Performing Arts Center after three days of 
competition. Fletcher, 22, is the daughter of 
Scott and Angie Fletcher of Fayetteville.


She graduated from Auburn University in 
May with a major in business marketing and 
a minor in Spanish. She currently works at 
ESPNU and the SEC Network as an 
associate director. 


Fifty-nine young women competed for the 
honor of representing Georgia at the Miss 
USA Pageant, which will be nationally 
televised in June.


Login or register to post comments


Congratulations! 


Ms. Georgia from Fayetteville! We're proud of you and all of your accomplishments !


Login or register to post comments


Login or register to post comments


Top 10


Jobs
• Full Time Medical Assistant Licensed Practical 


Nurse – For busy family practice in Peachtree 
City.


• Commercial Door Company - Full service 
commercial door and dock equipment company 
seeking quality te


• Durable Medical Supply, Inc. – Hiring


• *HUNGRY FOR A GREAT CAREER?* Zaxby's Now 
Hiring


• We Need You! Body Tech, Estimator and Painter 
Helper – Must have experience and tools


• Receptionist/Administrative Assistant Nature's 
Turf, Inc. Fayetteville


more


Viewed Commented Rated Hated


1. Resident charged with 116 counts of ID fraud


2. PTC cops searching for man in family violence 
incident


3. Well done!


4. Senoia annexation gets final OK


5. Curve on Howard Road to be fixed


6. In at-large voting, ‘I had 0/5ths vote’


7. Plan gets OK


8. PTC to Ga. DOT: Let carts cross highways


9. Transportation guru honored


10. Fayette sheriff's officers attend funeral for slain 
New York City cop


Page 1 of 2Starr’s Mill grad is new Miss Ga. USA | The Citizen


12/29/2014http://www.thecitizen.com/articles/11-28-2014/starr%E2%80%99s-mill-grad-new-miss-g...







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


This certificate is to recognize 
 


 


 Miss Brooke Fletcher
 


 


 


For your outstanding representation of Georgia and Fayette County and for successfully being 


crowned Miss Georgia USA 2015.  The Fayette County Board of Commissioners and its 


residents congratulate you on this and your upcoming endeavors. 
 


 


So proclaimed this 8th day of January 2015, 


 


 


  


             


                      Steve Brown, Chairman  


   


Certificate  of Recognition 


 





		Commissioners- Miss Georgia Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Miss Georgia Backup

		Commissioners- Miss Georgia Backup-1










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Board of Commissioners Commissioner Pota Coston


Consideration of Resolution 2015-01:  Resolution of the Fayette County Commissioners Pledge to Citizens and County Staff on Core 


Values and Beliefs.


On January 2, 2013, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners approved Resolution 2013-01, and in so doing the Board made a 


pledge to the citizens of Fayette County and Fayette County's staff regarding the Board's Core Values and Beliefs. 


 


Resolution 2013-01 was subsequently enlarged and displayed at the back of the Public Meeting Room.  The Board has often asked the 


citizens to hold them accountable to the public pledge. 


 


Commissioner Coston has asked for Resolution 2015-01 be reaffirmed by the Board of Commissioners. 


 


Approval of Resolution 2015-01:  Resolution of the Fayette County Commissioners Pledge to Citizens and County Staff on Core Values 


and Beliefs.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Thursday, January 8, 2015 New Business



fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #12







 
 


 
RESOLUTION 2015-01 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE FAYETTE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
PLEDGE TO CITIZENS AND COUNTY STAFF ON CORE VALUES AND BELIEFS 


 
WHEREAS,  upon the inauguration of the 2015 Fayette County Board of Commissioners, the five 


commissioners desire to affirm their core values and beliefs to our constituents and county staff; 
and 


 
WHEREAS,  the Board of Commissioners acknowledges they were placed in office by the voters of Fayette 


County and are responsible for conducting the official business of those citizens, looking out for 
their best interests; and 


 
WHEREAS,  the Board is determined to give the citizenry ample opportunity to voice their comments and 


concerns in all meetings; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Board respects each individual staff member and believes that members who are treated with 


respect and given responsibility respond by giving their best; and 
 
WHEREAS,  although there may not be unanimous consent on every issue, the Board requires complete 


honesty and integrity in everything we do while valuing everyone’s opinion; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Board will take its commitments very seriously, and then do its utmost to live up to them, 


acknowledging the importance of doing what we say we are going to do; and 
  
WHEREAS,  the Board recognizes that the work performed by each staff member is an important part of their 


life, and it should be fulfilling and rewarding, so we encourage an open and welcoming workplace; 
and 


 
WHEREAS,  the Board vows to be good stewards of the citizen’s resources, exercising the same vigilance that 


we would use to guard and conserve our own personal resources; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Board insists that each commissioner and each staff member always give their best effort in 


everything we undertake, refusing to accept sloppiness or lack of effort; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the entire Board, each department director and each individual in our organization is expected to 


understand our mission and our goals realizing that doing so it is extremely critical to our success; 
and 


 
WHEREAS,  the Board believes in the Golden Rule, and we will strive to be friendly, courteous, fair and 


compassionate in all our dealings; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Board and our staff members should always feel a sense of urgency on any matters related to 


our citizens, owning problems and always being responsive 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia do hereby 
pledge our acceptance of these core values and beliefs in the service of our citizens. 
 


So resolved this 8th day of January 2015 by the 
 


FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 


_____________________________________ 
Steve Brown, Commissioner 


 
 
__________________________      __________________________ 
 Charles Oddo, Commissioner       David Barlow, Commissioner 
 
 
__________________________      __________________________ 
 Pota Coston, Commissioner       Randy Ognio, Commissioner 


 





		Commissioners- Resolution 2015-01 Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Resolution 2015-01










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Library Director Chris Snell


Approval of staff's request to accept a Major Repair and Renovation Grant, in the amount of $1,251.13, for a paging system at the 


Fayette County Library and approval of $1,344 in matching funds to be paid from the Library's 2015 operations budget for supplemental 


upgrades to the paging system and authorization for the County Administrator to sign required documentation associated with the grant.


The Fayette County Public Library has an existing Paging System that is outdated but can be restored to effective use by replacing some 


essential parts.    The use of the Major Repair and Renovation (MRR) Grant funds will help to restore the paging system, and in so doing 


it will improve the library's day-to-day processes and routines, will enhance customer service, and will assure that announcements are 


heard by patrons throughout the library.  The MRR grant funds, in the amount of $1,251.13, will pay for the paging system's equipment, 


but does not pay for labor and installation charges. 


 


Matching funds in the amount of $1,344.00, is payable by Fayette County from the Library's 2015 operations budget.  It will pay for Users 


License in the amount of $144.00 and a UTG Pro-Services- Fixed Project in the amount of $1,200.00.   


 


The total cost for updating the existing paging system for the Fayette County Library is $2,595.13.


Approval of staff's request to accept a Major Repair and Renovation Grant, in the amount of $1,251.13, for a paging system at the 


Fayette County Library and approval of $1,344 in matching funds to be paid from the Library's 2015 operations budget for supplemental 


upgrades to the paging system and authorization for the County Administrator to sign required documentation associated with the grant.


The Major Repair and Renovation Grant fund only pay for the hardware needed to restore the paging system.  The Fayette County 


Library will need to pay the additional $1,344.00 for the paging system from its 2015 operations budget. 


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Thursday, January 8, 2015 Consent



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #8







Library System


Facility Address
County


Facility Status (check one)


Main Library X Branch Library Service Outlet


X
Describe


Describe


Describe


X


Cost of Project


Contract Cost $
Design Fees $
Other Costs $
Other Costs $
Other Costs $
Subtotal $
10% Contingency $


$


Yes No X
Are the estimates from a design professional? Yes X No
Are the actual costs from a bid process? 


Describe how these costs were determined?


Total Cost of Project


1,251.13


2,595.13


2,595.13


City


Library Facility


Georgia Public Library Service
Major Repair and Renovation Grant Program


FY15 Application


1,200.00


9/11/13


1821 Heritage Park Way
Fayette County Public Library
Flint River Regional Library


FayetteFayetteville


Paging System


Local Matching Funds will be provided by


Cosmetic and Aesthetic Improvements


Date


Fayette County Board of Commissioners


Structural repairs
Roof replacements and/or repairs


Project Priority (check one)


Accessibility and Code Compliance Conditions


Local Taxing Agency: 


Facility Ownership Status (list the owner of the library facility)


Library funds


HVAC replacements and/or repairs
Life Safety/Facility Integrity/Hazardous Conditions


Equipment already exists-but not working.Phone system is with UTG


144.00


GPLS MRR Grant Application Rev. 07/23/13 1 of 3







Name
Phone Number


E-Mail Address


Contact Information for Project Manager:


Upgrading an out-of-date paging system with new hardware and software.


Paging System will improve our day to day work processes and routines by enhancing our 
customer service and assuring that announcements are heard throughout the 33,220 square 
feet library. The paging system will be used to announce library closing time and critical 
library emergencies.


Aug-14


Steve Rapson


Description of Project - what will be accomplished with the funds?


770-305-5100 #NAME?
(work) (cell)


Need for the Project - why are funds needed for this project and how will it benefit your library?


Project Schedule - provide a proposed project implementation schedule.


srapson@fayettecountyga.gov


GPLS MRR Grant Application Rev. 07/23/13 2 of 3







Library Director:


Library System Board Chair:


X


Copies of reports documenting code violations, if applicable


signature


Optional Attachments


Jean White


Supporting documentation for project costs
Professional estimate of repair


1


Chris Snell


Official(s) of Local Taxing Agency Providing the Funds:


Fayette County Board of Commissioners


typed name, position, agency


signature


Steve  Rapson, County Administrator-Fayette County Baord of Commissioners


signature


Certification of Matching Funds Availability:


2


Photographs
Other


typed name, position, agency


signature


typed name, position, agency


Required Attachments


Plans and specifications


GPLS MRR Grant Application Rev. 07/23/13 3 of 3







1


Floyd Jones


From: Chris Snell <csnell@fayettecountyga.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 5:15 PM


To: Chris Snell


Subject: Technology MRR Funds


 


 


 


 


From: Natalie Marshall [mailto:natalie@frrls.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 12:52 PM 


To: Chris Snell 


Cc: 'Natalie Marshall'; 'Carrie Zeiger'; jtingen@frrls.net 
Subject: Use of Technology MRR Funds 


 


Chris, 


 


Knowing how important the PA system was to you as a project, Carrie has been able to negotiate approval with GPLS for 


it to be covered under your Technology MRR grant. She asked me to pass this information on as soon as possible, so you 


would have time to gather bids/estimates to ensure acceptance of the proposed system by GPLS. I hope this is good 


news for your Wednesday. 


 


Natalie  


 


Natalie Marshall 


Assistant Director for Library Development 
Flint River Regional Library 
800 Memorial Drive 
Griffin, GA 30223 
natalie@frrls.net 
770-412-4770 x107 


 





		Library- MRR Technology Grant Agenda Request File

		Library- MRR Technology Grant Backup

		Library- MRR Technology Grant Backup

		Library- MRR Technology Grant Backup-1












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Superior Court Sheila Studdard, Clerk


Approval of a request from Fayette County's Clerk of Superior Court to amend and expand the scope of the 'Court's Technology' Fund to 


include revenues received from GreenCourt Legal Technologies, LLC, for the purpose of electronically filing court documents, as set forth 


in a Memorandum of Understanding between the Clerk of Superior Court and the Council of Superior Court Clerks of Georgia.


The Judiciary,State Bar of Georgia, and all 159 Clerks of Superior Court have searched for an electronic-filing (e-filing) solution for 


Superior Courts for the past several years.  Court Clerk Sheila Studdard has served on several of these committees as the Clerk 


representative.  On March 3, 2014, the Clerk's Council entered into a master e-filing contract with GreenCourt Legal Technologies, LLC, 


(GreenCourt) for the development, support, and maintenance of a statewide e-filing system for Georgia's Superior Courts.  The system is 


called PeachCourt.  At the time of this application, 136 of Georgia's Superior Courts have committed to using the e-filing system.  Mrs. 


Studdard has worked directly with GreenCourt for the development of the PeachCourt system and the Fayette County Clerk's case 


management vendor, ICON.  Fayette County Superior Court is  scheduled to "go live" on January 6, 2014 and would be the first in the 


State of Georgia.  The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) (Exhibit A) outlines a revenue sharing per transaction between the Clerk's 


Council, the Clerk, and the vendor as consideration.  The Fayette County Clerk's Office would net $0.50 per transaction filed through the 


e-filing system when the MOU is executed. 


 


Mrs. Studdard is requesting that the monies returned to Fayette County be earmarked to pay for the technological improvements needed 


to maintain the e-filing system.  Revenues to the Clerk are expected to be between $500.00 and $1,000.00 annually over the next five 


years.  A similar request was approved by the Board of Commissioners in July 2008 (Exhibits B and C).


Approval of a request from Fayette County's Clerk of Superior Court to amend and expand the scope of the 'Court's Technology' Fund to 


include revenues received from GreenCourt Legal Technologies, LLC, for the purpose of electronically filing court documents, as set forth 


in a Memorandum of Understanding between the Clerk of Superior Court and the Council of Superior Court Clerks of Georgia.


Not Applicable.


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Thursday, January 8, 2015 Consent



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #9







�


�


������ �����	�
���
������


���� ��������������������������
��


�
����� �������������
�
����
������� �
��
����
��


!��� ���
����������"�������


#�
���������$��
"�����������%�&'('(�
����������������������
������� �
��
����
��)���
���
����������


 
�������"�����������*��������
������������+��������,������������
�������������� �������-.�������������"�


������
�/���*��+�
���������� ���+����������������-��0������
������ 
�*�������	����"�*������ 
���
*�����
��



���
��� 
��
��������
������������+�
������
���
������
�������	���� �������,���-�


/�����1
�����2��
����������������
��������������	������	������"���������	��+���������������
����*���



�*������
����������
��3�4����
��������,����"����
������
���
�����"������������
����������"�
�


 
���
*�������������"��������+�
������	������-�������
�*�������������+����������������	������


��� ������+����������+�������"�*�
�����
��
���
������������������/���*������	������������"���"�


���������� 
���
*�����������
�����
���
����������������������� �
��

�����������5�"���
�������
���������


��,�	�
���������������6���������������������-�


/������+�
�� ���������
�7������"�����������������
��, �����"�������� ���������
�*��������������*����	���


���������������
������� 
�8����������������
��������������"������������������9����������������
�-������


������������� �
��
����
�����
�����������
���������������+�����"
�������+����$
������
��:�"���


��������"���
�::����� 
�*�����������+����������"����������������� �
��
����
������$��
"����������


#�������
�-��4�
�*��������
��"��  �
��������,�������
������������������ �
���� ������������������"��������


�����,�����������
�7��
���5���
���������;���
�������"�<���������������� ��+�������������=-��


4���
���"��������59;
������ �
���� ����"��������������
��>�-&�� �
��
���������-��������
���(����


$��
"��3���� �
��
����
�����*��������������� �
���� ����������������+����������-���


/�����������������"���
������
����� �
 ����
����� ������������������������?�����1
����1�2��
�����


�����������
��������"���������!���������������+������ ���-��4�������������������
�7�������
��


�����������
����
�
�*��+-�


/��  
����������
��������
�������������������

�����/�������
�����������+�
�����7����������
� 
�*����


��
���
�����
����������������-��5����������	�
����@@�'�A�'@�@�-�







 


Memorandum of Understanding Between the Council of Superior Court Clerks of Georgia  


and the Clerk of Superior Court of ____________County 
 


THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is executed by and between the Council 
of Superior Court Clerks of Georgia (“Council”) and the Clerk of Superior Court of ___________ County 


(“Clerk”) (collectively, the “Parties”) for the purposes set out hereunder: 


 


WHEREAS, the Council is a statutorily created state agency composed of the 159 clerks of the superior 
courts of Georgia, established for the purpose of effectuating the constitutional and statutory 


responsibilities conferred upon it by law, to further the improvement of the superior courts and the 


administration of justice, to assist the superior court clerks throughout the state in the execution of their 
duties, and to promote and assist in the training of superior court clerks. (O.C.G.A. § 15-6-50.2) 


 


WHEREAS, the Council is authorized to make and execute contracts and agreements necessary or 
convenient to exercise the powers of the Council or to further the purposes and duties for which the 


Council was created. (O.C.G.A. § 15-6-50.2) 


 


WHEREAS, the Clerk is statutorily authorized to participate in agreements, contracts, and networks 
necessary or convenient for the performance of the duties of the Clerk as required by law (O.C.G.A. §15-


6-61, O.C.G.A. §15-6-96); 


 
WHEREAS, on March 3, 2014, the Council entered into a Master E-File Service Agreement 


(“Agreement”) with GreenCourt Legal Technologies, LLC (“GreenCourt”) for the development, support 


and maintenance of a statewide electronic filing system for Georgia’s superior courts.  The electronic 
filing system is called “PeachCourt”.  


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, GreenCourt charges and collects a $5.00 fee (“Transaction Fee”) 


for each transaction processed through PeachCourt, $1.50 of which is shared with the Council (“Revenue 
Share”).  


 


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, the Council has agreed to pay $0.50 of its Revenue Share per 
Transaction to any participating Clerk’s Office upon the execution of this MOU, and  $0.50 of its 


Revenue Share per Transaction as consideration to the case management vendor (public sector or private 


contractor) associated with that Clerk’s Office, where the case management vendor has executed a joint 


service contract with the Council and GreenCourt. 
 


WHEREAS, Clerk desires to participate in the implementation of PeachCourt in _________ County and 


to share in the revenue derived therefrom.  
 


NOW, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and agreements, and as consideration to the Council to 


help in its efforts to implement efiling the State of Georgia, the Council and Clerk agree as follows: 
 


1.  Definitions 


 


(a) “Case(s)” means, individually and collectively, each case(s) initiated in or pending in any Court. 
 


(b) “Case Party(ies)” means, individually and collectively, each named party to a Case (whether such 


party is appearing pro se or is represented by counsel) along with each representative and agent of 
each of the foregoing acting in such capacity. 


 


Exhibit AExhibit AExhibit A







 


 2 


(c) “Clerk’s Office(s)” means, individually and collectively, each office of the clerk of any of the 


Courts.  
 


(d) “Court(s)” means, individually and collectively, each of the courts located in the State of Georgia.  


 


(e) “Court Document” means any document filed or to be filed with a Clerk’s Office, including but 
not limited to, pleadings, pleas, motions, applications, requests, exhibits, briefs, memorandum of 


law, papers, or other instruments in paper or electronic form.  


 
(f) “Court Document Data Stream” means a representation of a Court Document in binary data form 


from which a Court Document Image may be created or displayed. 


 
(g) “Court Document Image” means an electronic image of any Court Document, including an image 


of the Court Document recreated from a Court Document Data Stream and presented on a 


computer display or printed on paper. 


 
(h) “Party User(s)” means, individually and collectively, each Case Party using PeachCourt in such 


capacity. 


 
(i) “Transaction” means the filing of one or more documents in a given Case by a Case Party at the 


same time via PeachCourt and, for purposes of certainty, all documents filed in such Case by such 


Case Party at the same time shall, in the aggregate, constitute one and the same Transaction. 
 


2.  Implementation Date 


 


The Parties mutually agree to an implementation date of on or after the Execution Date of this MOU, as 


the Parties shall decide in their joint discretion.  


3.   Purpose 


 


The Parties make this agreement so as to define the duties of the Parties in connection with the receipt and 


transmission of electronic filings and data through PeachCourt and compensation therefore;  


 


4.  Promotion 


 


At all times throughout the Term of this MOU, Clerk agrees to promote the use of PeachCourt among 
attorneys, pro se filers, judges and other clerks. Clerk agrees to endorse PeachCourt as the statewide 


eFiling solution and to endorse no other eFiling solution.  


 
Clerk agrees to communicate the availability of eFiling via PeachCourt to attorneys via some combination 


of letters, email and/or announcements posted within the courthouse. 


 


5.  Implementation 


The Parties agree that the following must be in place prior to implementing PeachCourt: 


(a) Adoption by the Supreme Court of statewide rules for electronic filing in the superior courts of 
Georgia or the promulgation of such rules by local standing order in the form set forth in the 


Proposed Uniform Superior Court Rules 36.16 & 36.17, Exhibit A to the Resolution of the 


Statewide Judiciary Civil E-Filing Steering Committee; 







 


 3 


 


(b) A case management system (“CMS”) that includes a technology interface with PeachCourt. This 
interface will make it possible to send and receive case information and document images 


between the CMS and PeachCourt. Clerk will direct the appropriate technology resources 


(whether internal, software vendors or both) to assist GreenCourt with systems integration; 


 
(c) A thorough process for entering paper-filed documents into the CMS, including both case 


information and document images. The Parties agree that the value of PeachCourt depends 


largely on the completeness of the information to which attorneys and pro se filers have access; 
 


(d) A trained staff within the Clerk’s Office. The Parties agree that training is a wise investment and 


will contribute to the success of PeachCourt. Clerk will make training a priority for her/his staff 
and will allocate an adequate amount of time and resources for staff to participate in training; and 


 


(e) Assurance by the Clerk that electronic documents are publicly accessible upon filing for viewing 


at no charge on a public access terminal available at the courthouse during regular business hours. 
 


6.  Disclaimer of Ownership 


 
Except as otherwise obligated by the Agreement, the Council disclaims any ownership right in any Court 


Data including any commercial right to resell, recombine, reconfigure or retain any database, document or 


portion thereof transmitted to or from the Clerk’s Office.  
 


7.  Compensation for Processing Electronic Filings and Data 


 


As consideration and compensation for the processing of electronic filings and data and the obligations of 
the Clerk under this MOU the Council agrees to:  


 


(a) Pay the Clerk the sum of $0.50 for each successful Transaction of which a Transaction Fee is 
charged and collected by GreenCourt. 


 


8.   Conditions for Payment 


 


To be eligible for payments pursuant to paragraph 7(a) the Clerk shall:  


 


(a) Execute this MOU;  
 


(b) Provide GreenCourt with the necessary banking information to facilitate the ACH transfer of 


payments earned pursuant to this MOU. 
 


9.  Clerk’s Duties Relating to Payments Received  


 


All sums received by the Clerk pursuant to this MOU shall be considered as revenue to the office of the 
Clerk of Superior Court.  The Clerk shall subsequently pay such sums to the governing authority of the 


county on a regular continuing basis unless there exists, in force, current and effective, at least one of the 


following:  
  


(a) Written agreement between the Clerk and the county governing authority authorizing the Clerk to 


specifically use such funds for purposes as designated in such agreement or approval.  


  







 


 4 


(b) Official written approval from the governing authority of the county, the county manager or other 


authorized representative of the county governing authority authorizing the Clerk to specifically 


use such funds for purposes as designated in such agreement or approval.  


  


(c) Resolution officially adopted by the county governing authority authorizing the Clerk to 


specifically use such funds for purposes as designated in such resolution.  


  


(d) An Act of the Georgia General Assembly authorizing the Clerk to utilize such funds for 


improvements in the office of the Clerk.  


  


The Clerk certifies under oath that: (Clerk initial all that are applicable)  


  


(a) _____  (Clerk initial if applicable) No agreement, approval or resolution exists and that all 


revenues shall be remitted to the county governing authority;  


  


(b) _____  (Clerk initial if applicable) There is in current effect a written agreement with the county 


governing authority authorizing the use of such funds by the Clerk as described in such 


agreement;  


  


(c) _____  (Clerk initial if applicable) There is in current effect written approval from the governing 


authority of the county, the county manager or other authorized representative of the county 


governing authority authorizing the Clerk to specifically use such funds for purposes as 


designated in such approval.  


  


(d) _____  (Clerk initial if applicable) There is in current effect a Resolution officially adopted by the 


county governing authority authorizing the Clerk to specifically use such funds for purposes as 


designated in such resolution.  


  


(e) _____  (Clerk initial if applicable) There is An Act of the Georgia General Assembly of local 


application authorizing the Clerk to utilize such funds for improvements in the office of the Clerk.  


  


The Clerk shall provide to the Council copies of any such agreements, approvals or resolutions within 15 
days of a request by the Council for same.  Any payments due hereunder may be subject to suspension 


until such time that evidence of any such agreement, approval or resolution is received by the Council. In 


the event that any event occurs which changes the substance of the certifications above the Clerk shall 
notify the Council of the substance of such event(s) and provide written notice to the Council of same 


within 45 days of such event. 


   


10. Term, Renewal and Termination 


  


(a)  Term.    


 


This MOU shall come into effect on the Date of Execution by each of Clerk and Council, and 


shall remain in full force and effect for a period of five (5) years unless extended by mutual 


agreement between the parties hereto in writing. The MOU shall be subject to continuing renewal 
periods as provided in paragraph (b) below.   


  







 


 5 


(b)  Continuing Renewal, Additional Terms, Termination Option  


  


Following the initial term as provided in paragraph (a), and any applicable additional renewal 
term as provided by this subparagraph, this MOU shall be automatically renewed and extended 


for an additional term of one (1) year without any affirmative action of either party if not 


otherwise terminated as provided herein. However, in no case shall the term of this MOU 


together with its extensions exceed fifty (50) years. Either party may notify the other of intention 
not to renew for the next applicable renewal term by mailing a written notice of intention not to 


renew within 90 days of the then current initial or renewal term expiration date.  


  


(c)  Change in Law  


  


Notwithstanding any other provisions of this MOU the Council shall have the right to terminate 


this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days’ written notice to the Clerk as a result of a 


circumstance that impairs or terminates (1) the Council’s authorization to operate, (2) causes a 
material alteration in the programs administered by the Council, or (3) the Council’s duties are 


substantially modified by legislative Act or due to any other legal reason.    


  


11.  Construction and Severability  


  


This MOU is created solely for the administrative convenience of the Parties and creates no private right 


of action or benefit for any third parties. Participation with the PeachCourt E-File System is voluntary and 


the decision to do so is a business judgment.  However, both Parties agree to work in cooperation together 


during the Term of this MOU and to comply with the provisions herein in good faith.  
 


12. Compliance with Laws  


  


The Clerk shall comply with all applicable rules, procedures and regulations adopted from time to time by 
the Council and all other applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, and regulations and all provisions 


required thereby to be included herein, are hereby incorporated by reference (all of the foregoing items in 


this Section 11 being sometimes referred to collectively as the “Governing Laws and Regulations”).  
 


13.  Successors in Interest  


  


All the terms, provisions, and conditions of the MOU shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their respective successors, assigns and legal representatives.  


  


14.  Entire Agreement  


 


This MOU, including its recitals, represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Council and 
the Clerk and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral 


which relate to the Clerk’s relationship with the Council concerning the subject matter of this MOU.  This 


MOU may be amended only by written instrument signed by the authorized representative of the Council 
and the Clerk.  


  


 


 


 


 







 


 6 


ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION 


 
 


Clerk of Superior Court of _____________ County  Council of Superior Court Clerks of Georgia 


 


By:    By:   
 Signature   Signature 


 


      
 Name   Name 


 


      
 Title   Title 


 


[    ] I have the authority to bind this entity.  [    ] I have the authority to bind this entity. 


 
      


 Date    Date 


 


 







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 24, 2008
Page 9


OLD BUSINESS


G. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 10. Motor Vehicles and
Traffic, Article III. Motorized Carts, Sec. 10-42. Street Authorization, to be added in its entirety as
presented by Planning and Zoning, Public Works, and the Sheriff’s Office.  (Renumbering existing Sec.
10-42. To 10-43. And renumber remaining sections.)


Mr. Pete Frisina reminded the Board that this issue was addressed at the July 2, 2008 Workshop meeting
before saying the demand to use golfcarts on County roads is increasing.  He informed the Board that golfcarts
have been permitted use on roads within subdivisions as well as on Quarters Roads within the boundaries of
Highgrove Subdivision and on Huiet Drive within the boundaries of Waterlace Subdivision.    He reported that
a number of requests are coming from Fayette County citizens who desire unincorporated Fayette County
roads that connect to points of interest generally in Peachtree City, like Sumner Road, to be permitted for
golfcart.  He said Sumner Road is L-shaped, that a portion of the road extends into Peachtree  and is permitted
for golfcart usage, but the section located in unincorporated Fayette County does not permit golfcart use.  He
continued saying the ordinance basically states that any road can be authorized by the Board for golfcart use,
and that the proposed amendments were attempting to clarify that authorization by  specifying how streets will
be authorized and by listing conditions that must be considered when a road is requested for golfcart use such
as the street’s classification, the posted speed limit, speed characteristics, the grade of the road, visibility
distance, and other conditions related to the particular streets.  He mentioned that other measures, such as
reducing the speed limit, adding signage, or utilizing traffic counting devises, could be added to the conditions
should the Board determine they are necessary.  He closed reiterating the proposed amendments were
designated to clarify the process.


Commissioner Horgan asked how would residents know if their streets have been approved for golfcart use,
and Mr. Frisina replied that signs would be placed alongside the authorized roads notifying the public where
golfcarts are and are not permitted.  He continued saying this was a standard practice and that the Sheriff’s
Department had initiated the process in tandem with the Road Department based on a judge’s guidance to
notify the public before citations could be written.


Commissioner Pfeifer mentioned that Dividend Drive in Peachtree City has a  40 miles per hour speed limit and,
despite that, golfcarts are driven on that road daily.  He suggested looking into the reason that is permitted while
suggesting an exception may be in place for that road.  He further noted that citizens who live in unincorporated
Fayette County are charged a substantially larger tag fee than the citizens of Peachtree City, and thought that
was due to  maintenance cost.


Commissioner Frady moved to adopt the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 10.
Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Article III. Motorized Carts, Sec. 10-42. Street Authorization to be added in its
entirety, and to renumber existing sections 10-42. and 10-43., and to renumber the remaining sections.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS


H. Consideration of a request from Sheila Studdard, Clerk of Superior Court, that Fayette County affiliate
with the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority which would allow Fayette County records to
be provided to the Authority in exchange for a fee.


H. Consideration of a request from Sheila Studdard, H. Consideration of a request from Sheila Studdard, Clerk of Superior Court, that Fayette County affiliate
with the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority which would allow Fayette County records to
be provided to the Authority in exchange for a fee.


Exhibit BExhibit BExhibit B







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 24, 2008
Page 10


Ms. Sheila Studdard said she inherited a situation where, prior to her tenure as Clerk of Superior Court,  court
records had not been microfilmed as required in Title 15 of Georgia State law.  She said that, with the Board’s
provision of $40,000 to $50,000, she was able to preserve all of the land records dating to 1823 by microfilming
them, but she could “only guess what the cost would be to preserve the court records”.  She stated that she
has explored the options available to her and found that the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority
allows clerks to enter into agreements with them in order to exchange land records for a fee. She acknowledged
that Fayette County provides funding to her Office before she repeated that the cost of electronically preserving
records is unknowable and asked the Board to consider her request.


Chairman Smith asked how long it would take to complete the preservation project.  Ms. Studdard replied the
work would encompass the entirety of Fayette County’s history before answering that she did not know how
long it would take to complete the project.  Chairman Smith next asked if the funding would come from access
fees from the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority.  Ms. Studdard explained there would be no
access fees, but she would be selling Fayette County’s records to the Authority so they could place them on
a statewide index which is kept by the Authority.  She said the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority
would pay her $0.25 a page, and continued saying she would not enter into any agreement where Fayette
County could not pay for the project.  She explained that she would break the project into smaller projects so
that, should the funding come to an end, the County would not owe money to a vendor who is hired to microfilm
court records.  Chairman Smith asked if there was anything in this agreement that would replace other work
currently being performed in the County, and asked if this was a totally new project.  Ms. Studdard answered
that no other work like this, to her knowledge, was being performed in the County, and said this is a new project
for the court records.


Commissioner Frady rhetorically asked if Ms. Studdard’s office would be paid for the records.  Ms. Studdard
said the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority would pay her office with State money, and the money
she received would be set aside to pay for the restoration and preservation of more court records.
Commissioner Frady mentioned this would be a savings to the taxpayers.  Ms. Studdard agreed, since Georgia
law requires the Clerk of the Court to microfilm or electronically image court records.


Mr. Krakeel added there were two related issues he wanted to bring to the Board’s attention.  He said the first
issue was that approximately $28,000 had been budgeted in the current 2009 fiscal year budget, and that
money would be made available back to Fayette County and placed into the General Fund’s fund balance.  He
stated that since the $28,000 would not be expended, the County would realize an immediate savings.  The
second issue was that the money received by the Clerk of the Court for images that are sold to the Georgia
Superior Courts Cooperative Authority would be solely dedicated to the use of imaging and microfilming the
records until the project is complete.


Chairman Smith noted there were two changes that he was requesting for Items Three and Four.  He requested
Item Three to read “fiscal year accounting” instead of “calendar year accounting” in order to coincide with the
County’s accounting year.  He further requested that Item Four be amended to state that at the conclusion of
the project, meaning all the ensuing years have been microfilmed or electronically preserved, that the residual
monetary balance will be remitted to Fayette County.


Commissioner Frady moved to approve  Resolution 2008-11 entering into an agreement with the Office of the
Clerk of Superior Court as presented for the preservation of records, with changes as noted by the Chairman,
and to authorize the Chairman to sign the same.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion


Ms. Sheila Studdard said she inherited a situation where, prior to her tenure as Clerk of Superior Court,  court
records had not been microfilmed as required in Title 15 of Georgia State law.  She said that, with the Board’s
provision of $40,000 to $50,000, she was able to preserve all of the land records dating to 1823 by microfilming
them, but she could “only guess what the cost would be to preserve the court records”.  She stated that she
has explored the options available to her and found that the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority
allows clerks to enter into agreements with them in order to exchange land records for a fee. She acknowledged
that Fayette County provides funding to her Office before she repeated that the cost of electronically preserving
records is unknowable and asked the Board to consider her request.


Chairman Smith asked how long it would take to complete the preservation project.  Ms. Studdard replied the
work would encompass the entirety of Fayette County’s history before answering that she did not know how
long it would take to complete the project.  Chairman Smith next asked if the funding would come from access
fees from the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority.  Ms. Studdard explained there would be no
access fees, but she would be selling Fayette County’s records to the Authority so they could place them on
a statewide index which is kept by the Authority.  She said the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority
would pay her $0.25 a page, and continued saying she would not enter into any agreement where Fayette
County could not pay for the project.  She explained that she would break the project into smaller projects sod that she would break the project into smaller prod that she would break the project into smaller pro
that, should the funding come to an end, the County would not owe money to a vendor who is hired to microfilm
court records.  Chairman Smith asked if there was anything in this agreement that would replace other work
currently being performed in the County, and asked if this was a totally new project.  Ms. Studdard answered
that no other work like this, to her knowledge, was being performed in the County, and said this is a new project
for the court records.


Commissioner Frady rhetorically asked if Ms. Studdard’s office would be paid for the records.  Ms. Studdard
said the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority would pay her office with State money, and the money
she received would be set aside to pay for the restoration and preservation of more court records.
Commissioner Frady mentioned this would be a savings to the taxpayers.  Ms. Studdard agreed, since Georgia
law requires the Clerk of the Court to microfilm or electronically image court records.law requires the Clerk of the Court to microfilm or


Mr. Krakeel added there were two related issues he wanted to bring to the Board’s attention.  He said the first
issue was that approximately $28,000 had been budgeted in the current 2009 fiscal year budget, and that
money would be made available back to Fayette County and placed into the General Fund’s fund balance.  He
stated that since the $28,000 would not be expended, the County would realize an immediate savings.  The
second issue was that the money received by the Clerk of the Court for images that are sold to the Georgia
Superior Courts Cooperative Authority would be solely dedicated to the use of imaging and microfilming the
records until the project is complete.


Chairman Smith noted there were two changes that he was requesting for Items Three and Four.  He requested
Item Three to read “fiscal year accounting” instead of “calendar year accounting” in order to coincide with the
County’s accounting year.  He further requested that Item Four be amended to state that at the conclusion of
the project, meaning all the ensuing years have been microfilmed or electronically preserved, that the residual
monetary balance will be remitted to Fayette County.


Commissioner Frady moved to approve  Resolution 2008-11 entering into an agreement with the Office of the
Clerk of Superior Court as presented for the preservation of records, with changes as noted by the Chairman,
and to authorize the Chairman to sign the same.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 24, 2008
Page 11


followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Resolution 2008-11, identified as
“Attachment 16", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


I. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the bid for the Milam Road Culvert Repair Contract
(Proposal #658) to Engineering Restorations, Inc. for the amount of $97,600.  This project also includes
other improvements to the bridge.


Road Department Director Zack Taylor spoke about this request and said this bid was obtained through the
Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  He added the RFP included specifications including right-of-way, traffic
control, and detouring considerations.


Commissioner Maxwell recalled that part of the historical problem with this repair work was it would cause the
total closure of Milam Road for a period of time.  He asked if that problem was resolved.  Mr. Taylor said the
problem was resolved, and that while there was the desire to keep all the lanes open on Milam Road, there
would be some lane closures while the guardrail was installed.  Commissioner Maxwell asked, should the
recommendation be approved, when would the project begin and end.  Mr. Taylor replied that, once the contact
went through County Attorney Scott Bennett’s office, the work would be completed in 30 to 45 days.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to award the bid for the Milam Road Culver
Repair Contract to Engineering Restorations, Inc. for the amount of $97,000.  Commissioner Frady seconded
the motion. No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


J. Consideration of Water Committee’s recommendation to award the annual contract for waterline
extensions to the low bidder, Lantz Construction, at a cost of $1,149,635.


Mr. Russell Ray stated that the Water System was asking the Board to award the contract to Lantz Construction
for the price as read from the agenda.  Commissioner Frady asked if this was an annual contract and if it had
anything to do with Lake McIntosh.  Mr. Ray replied it had nothing to do with Lake McIntosh, but that it was an
annual contract similar to what has been occurring for the last five years.  Commissioner Horgan asked if only
three bids were sent.  Mr. Ray answered that six contractors looked at the project but only three bid on it.
Chairman Smith asked if he correctly understood that the annual contract was not for a specific job, but was
for any project that may be undertaken by the Water System during the year. Mr. Ray said the Chairman’s
understanding was correct.  


Commissioner Frady moved to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to award the annual contract
for waterline extensions to the low bidder, Lantz Construction, at a cost of $1,149,365.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 18",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Professional Exchange Program: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel announced Fayette County received
notification earlier in the day from the Department of Homeland Security that Captain Pete Nelms was selected to
participate in a professional exchange program that exists between the Georgia National Guard and the Republic of
Georgia.  He explained the program would begin on September 13 and end on September 19, and the purpose of the
program was related to emergency management.  He reiterated that the State of Georgia nominated Captain Nelms to


followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Resolution 2008-11, identified as
“Attachment 16", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Exhibit CExhibit Ct C









		Superior Court- GreenCourt Agenda Request File

		Superior Court- GreenCourt Backup-b










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Type of Request:


Water System Water System Director Lee Pope


Approval of the 2015 Water Committee's Meeting Schedule.


The Water Committee meets every second and fourth Wednesday of the month.  In the past, the meeting schedule has been approved 


by the Board of Commissioners and then posted for the public. 


 


Approval of the 2015 Water Committee's Meeting Schedule.


Not Applicable.


Yes Annually


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


There is only one meeting in November due to regularly scheduling meeting dates corresponding with the Veterans' Day and 


Thanksgiving Day holidays.


Thursday, January 8, 2015 Consent



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #10







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
To: Water Committee 


From: Lisa Speegle 


Date: December 10, 2014 


Subject:  Meeting schedule for 2015 


 


 


Following are the dates for Water Committee meetings for 2015. 


 


 January 14   January 28 


 February 11   February 25 


 March 11   March 25 


 April 8   April 22  


 May 13   May 27 


 June 10   June 24 


 July 8    July 22 


 August 12   August 26 


 September 9   September 23 


 October 14   October 28 


 November 18   November 25 - Cancel  


 December 9              December 23 - Cancel 


 


 





		Water- 2015 Water Committee M...edule Agenda Request File

		Water- 2015 Water Committee Meeting Schedule Backup







